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Request for Applications (RFA) #DPH20240901RFP 

Combined RFA for Behavioral Health Workforce: Child and Adolescent Psychiatrist 
Incentive Program and Pilot Program for Expanding Behavioral Health Resources in 

Pediatric Clinics 

Ques�ons with Answers 

Q1. There are conflic�ng due dates. Which is the correct one? 

Answer: The due date is January 3rd at 11:59 PM. The RFA documents have been updated with 
consistent dates. 

Q2. If selected for an award can expenses incurred before July 1, 2024, be submited? 

Answer: No. Only expenses incurred during the contract period can be submited. Contracts will 
be executed once awards have been made. 

Q3. Can funding be used for admin support for a CAP as a reten�on strategy? 

 Answer: No. The eligible costs are iden�fied under item C. 1. d in the RFA. 

Q4. Can both a singular and collabora�ve proposal be submited for the same Component? 

 Answer: Yes.  

Q5. There is no Attachment tab in CTSource. 

 Answer: The Attachment tab will appear after you have completed the Questionnaire. 

Q6.  Question 2 on Page 4 asks for all relevant licenses. Please define what is meant by relevant  
licenses. 

Answer: The relevant licenses are those that show you are licensed to provide the services you are 
applying to provide. For Component A eligible applicants include both private practices and 
facilities. Applicants in private practice should upload an e-report of their license to practice 
medicine in the state of Connecticut. Facilities should upload an e-report of their license to provide 
child psychiatric services. Eligible applicants for Component B are private pediatric practices. 
Applicants should upload their license to practice medicine. Please refer to the RFA for a definition 
of what constitutes a private practice. 

Q7. Do you want copies of the licenses? 

 Answer: No. The e-report will suffice. 
 
Q8. Should the four required attachments be submitted by e-mail in addition to being added to  
        CTSource? 

 Answer: No. Please submit the four required attachments through CTSource. 
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Q9. For the Authorized Official signature, does it have to be the contract signing official? 

Answer: The Authorized Official is defined in Section III.A.2. of the RFA. The Authorized Official is 
an individual in your organization with the authority to legally bind your institution, 
organization, or practice in contract administration matters. 

Q 10. Sec�on 4.1 h. on the applica�on form asks “Please report the approximate percent of your 
pa�ents who reside in each town in your service area. Entries should be in numbers between 0 and 100 
with a maximum of 2 decimal places. Leave towns with no pa�ents blank.” What age pa�ents should be 
reported? 

 Answer: Please report the percentage of all pa�ents who reside in each town. 

Q 11. Please confirm there is no Sec�on B and C. 

Answer: There is no Sec�on B or C in the applica�on form. The letering and numbering of the 
sec�ons in the applica�on form correspond to Sec�on D in the RFA narra�ve on pages 17-20. 

Q12. Can the funds for Component A be used to hire an APRN? 

 Answer: No. The legisla�on specifies a Child and Adolescent Psychiatrist. 

Q13. Where can I find my MHPSA ID? 

Answer: Please go to htps://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area  and use the "Search by Address" 
func�on to locate your prac�ce. If your loca�on is in a MHPSA the informa�on about the 
loca�on will appear to the le� of the map. The ID will be the second item (below HPSA Name). 

 

 

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area
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Q14. Can any of the funds under Component A be used to pay the salary of an exis�ng or new CAP? 

 Answer: No. The Eligible Costs are iden�fied in Sec�on II, Item C.1.d of the RFA. 

Q15. Is the maximum award of $190,000 for Component A for the en�re two-year term, or $190,000 
each year? 

 Answer: The maximum award for Component A is for the en�re two-year term. 

Q16. What is the performance period? 

Answer: The dates of the performance period will be determined by the contract which will be 
executed a�er awards are made. The an�cipated contract start date is July 1, 2024, with a two-
year performance period. 

Q17. For Component A, can an applicant request funds for both a recruitment and a reten�on incen�ve? 

 Answer: Yes.  

Q18. What is meant by evidence-based recruitment and reten�on prac�ces? Are there par�cular models 
DPH suggests? 

Answer: Applicants are encouraged to refer to the ACU Comprehensive Workforce Plan in forming 
their response. This document is referenced in Sec�on D. 4.2.b in the RFA. 

Q19. Page 4 of RFA, ques�on #2,1st bullet item states: “Secretary of State recogni�on – Click on 
appropriate response”. We do not easily find a checkbox for secretarial recogni�on in the applica�on 
pages. Please let us know where in the document this selec�on should be indicated or if there will be a 
checkbox selec�on in the portal. Please also define “Secretary of State recogni�on” as being a 
document, selec�on, hybrid of both, or other. Will applicants need to obtain any documenta�on or 
communica�ons with/from the Secretary of State’s office for the purpose of this applica�on? 

Answer: The op�on to verify that your organiza�on or prac�ce is registered with the secretary of 
state is found in your CTSource Account. Click on My Account and follow this path: Account 
Management → State of CT – DAS Procurement → Addi�onal Required Atributes. You will find a 
“Yes, No” drop down to indicate whether you are registered with the Secretary of State. No 
other documenta�on is required. 

Q20. If an applicant organiza�on is proposing services at more than one site belonging to different 
prac�ces and/or organiza�ons, is an en�re proposal for each organiza�on required including all forms, or 
would we follow the Note on the applica�on Cover Sheet regarding collabora�ons and just provide a 
separate Sec�on D.4.1 for each organiza�on? 

Answer: The scenario appears to be one in which a large mul�-site group prac�ce is applying for 
funds to implement either Component A and/or Component B at mul�ple sites. The intent of the 
RFA is to provide resources for behavioral health workforce. The determining factor on whether 
to submit a collabora�ve applica�on is whether behavioral health providers are to be shared 
among prac�ce sites or will provide services at a single site. If behavioral health staff are to be 
shared among sites within the prac�ce, the applica�on should be structured as a collabora�on. 
In this instance the lead organiza�on would complete the cover sheet and iden�fy the 

https://chcworkforce.org/web_links/hc-cwp/
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collabora�ng organiza�on(s). The collabora�ng organiza�on(s) or prac�ce(s) would submit its 
own Cover Sheet answering “No” to the ques�on, “Are you the lead organiza�on,” and naming 
the lead organiza�on in the next ques�on. The collabora�ng organiza�on that is not the lead 
organiza�on would submit its own Cover Sheet and Sec�on D.4.1. of the applica�on form. The 
Cover Sheet only allows for one Collabora�ng Organiza�on to be iden�fied. If there are mul�ple 
collaborators, the lead organiza�on should submit an addi�onal sheet lis�ng all the collabora�ng 
sites. Only the lead organiza�on should submit the complete applica�on. All collabora�ng 
organiza�ons should be registered in CTSource and submit the required documents.  

If behavioral health providers are providing services at a single site, then a complete applica�on 
for each site should be submited and, in Sec�on D 4.1 (“Organiza�onal Profile”), its rela�onship 
with the larger prac�ce group and what, if any, significance that has for the response to the RFA 
should be described.   

Q.21 If an applicant organiza�on is proposing services at more than one site belonging to the same 
prac�ce and/or organiza�on and submi�ng mul�ple applica�ons, should they be submited to 
DPH.BHWorkforce-RFPSubmissions@ct.gov together collec�vely but as separate files, or does DPH 
prefer a unique email for each? 

Answer: The scenario appears to be one in which a large mul�-site group prac�ce is applying for 
funds to implement either Component A and/or Component B at mul�ple sites. The determining 
factor for how applica�ons should be submited is whether the applica�on is following the 
collabora�on model (shared staff among sites) as outlined in Q20 or is a single site applica�on 
(no shared staff). If the applica�on is following the collabora�on model all documents relevant 
to the collabora�on should be submited as separate files in a single e-mail. The e-mail would 
include a file containing the lead organiza�on’s complete applica�on, and separate files 
containing the Cover Sheet and Sec�on D.4.1 for each collabora�ng organiza�on or prac�ce.  A 
separate e-mail should be submited for each collabora�on. An applica�on from a single site 
would be sent in its own e-mail.  

For example, if a mul�-site prac�ce has sites A, B, C, D, and E, and Sites A and B are sharing one 
staff member, C and D are sharing another staff member, and Site E is hiring a provider on its 
own, then three separate e-mails would be sent. One would have all the files related to the 
collabora�on between A and B, another would have all the files related to the collabora�on 
between C and D, and the applica�on for site E would be sent in a third e-mail. 

Q22. Can we apply for this funding to fill a Child Psychiatrist posi�on in a DCF-funded Subacute Care 
Center? 

 Answer: Yes. 
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